Create
Collaborate

Mindy Nguyen <mindy.nguyen@lacity.org>

Fwd: Screenshots of text message exchange on August 24/25

Vince Bertoni <vince.bertoni@lacity.org> Thu, Sep 3, 2020 at 4:49 PM
To: Mindy Nguyen <mindy.nguyen@lacity.org>
Cc: Luciralia Ibarra <luciralia.ibarra@lacity.org>

Please upload these screenshots into the administrative record for the Hollywood Center project.

Vincent P. Bertoni, AICP

Preferred Pronouns: He, His, Him
Director of Planning

Los Angeles City Planning

LOS ANGELES 200 N. Spring St., Suite 525C

CITY PLANNING Los Angeles, CA 90012
Planning4LA.org

T: (213) 978-1271 | F: (213) 978-1275
E: vince.bertoni@lacity.org

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Richard Lichtenstein <rlichtenstein@marathon-com.com>
Date: Thu, Sep 3, 2020 at 4:00 PM

Subject: Screenshots of text message exchange on August 24/25
To: Vince.Bertoni@lacity.org <Vince.Bertoni@lacity.org>

As you requested, please see attached.
Please note our new suite number

RICHARD LICHTENSTEIN

Founder and President, Marathon Communications

5900 Wilshire Blvd., Suite 2350, Los Angeles, CA 90036

323.655.4660 | rlichtenstein@marathon-com.com<mailto:rlichtenstein@marathon-com.com> | www.marathon-
com.com<http://www.marathon-com.com>
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L 219 PM

Vince >

iMessage
Mon, Aug 24, 6:56 PM

Trust you're staying well.

Can you find fifteen minutes

Tue, Aug 25, 10:43 AM

Draft CGS Compl...

GM. No doubt you're busy
but wanted to make sure

you saw this draft.

Finalizing this today and
submitting to State at 2.
Thx.
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L 2:20PM

you saw this draft.
Finalizing this today and
submitting to State at 2.
Thx.

Tue, Aug 25, 11:53 AM

Hi Rich - thanks for the
heads up. Since this is my
personal cell phone, | don't
conduct any city business
on it - could you send that
letter to my work email?

Thanks!
Sure, my apologies.

Delivered

No worries - thanks!!!
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